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November 18, 1941l.

Dr. Forrest Allen

Director of Physical Education
Kansas University

Lawrence, Kansags

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have contacted Clarno, Enright, and Craig and
not one of the three are available on that night.

Please reconsider Sam Pecararo, Tom Smith, and
Frank Mc Elligott. I recelved a letter from Don
Elser asking me to consider him. If you think

he 1s alright I will be glad to put him on the
game, Pecararo has an excellent record in this

locality and I am at a loss to realize your attitude
toward his work.

Sincerely yours,

William Wendt
ww/em Basketball Coach




